Waggoner, Brandon Paul (SOA-Aerospace Technology)

From: Brickner, Aimee <abrickner@southuniversity.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Waggoner, Brandon Paul (SOA-Aerospace Technology)
Subject: [External] VACES proposals

Attachments:

Final VACES 2021 Graduate Student Conference Proposals Review Form.xlsx

[ EXTERNAL EMALIL: Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the sender and trust the

content. ]

Hello,

As promised, here is the spreadsheet containing all of the proposals that were submitted
(attached). You will evaluate Presenter ID's 4, 30, 56, 25

Link to evaluate proposals:

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?1d=jiH4ugKzZUSpk0o5yXJRsr1c-v-

6DrZOj3FDSLIt-K1UMTkKkSUDFLQVEwWRIcORjdaNDVCWTgwRUNFSS4u

Proposal reviews are due by FRIDAY DECEMBER 11.

Aimee Brickner, Ph.D., LPC

Program Director, Clinical Mental Health Counseling

2151 Old Brick Road

Glen Allen, VA 23060

Office number: 237

Office phone: 804-727-6869
abrickner@southuniversity.edu
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